

# PRAKHAR SINGH PALHARYA

Telecom Engineer | IT | Automation

+91-9926906012 • prakharpalharya1729@gmail.com • <https://linkedin.com/in/prakhar-singh-palharya-393952178> • Indore, M.P., India

## Summary

Telecom Engineer with 2 years of experience in IT and Automation, expert in Project Management and Automation. My key achievements include automating routine processes for multiple vendor projects, troubleshooting OpenStack and legacy proprietary hardware to reduce system downtime. Seeking an Automation Engineer position at a company where I can leverage my Project Management and Automation skills to contribute to efficiency and success.

## Skills

Project Management • Leadership • Project Management Software Tools • Problem Solving • Organisational Skills • Time Management

VBA • Excel • Access • Word • Powerpoint • Cloud Knowledge • Openstack • AWS

Python • R • C • C++ • Java • Linux • Bash Scripting • Automation

## Experience

Samsung Electronics Mumbai, Maharashtra  
Graduate Engineer Trainee 06/2022 - 02/2024

Part of various IT & Electronics projects with a focus on timing, functionality, and time efficiency.

- Implemented automated processes for various vendor projects, resulting in increased efficiency across multiple teams.
- Troubleshooting OpenStack systems to reduce system downtime.
- Troubleshooting legacy proprietary hardware to reduce system downtime.

Aurum Organics Indore, Madhya Pradesh  
IT Consultant 03/2024 - Present

Part of the In-house IT team.

- Created various VBA Macros for Sales, Stock Inventory and Ledgers.
- Minor contributions in company website development.

## Education

Institute of Engineering & Technology, DAVV 2018 - 2022  
Bachelor's Degree in Electronics & Telecommunication

St. Paul Higher Secondary School 2017 - 2018  
XII

St. Paul Higher Secondary School 2015 - 2016  
X

## Courses & Certificates

Applied Data Science With Python - Level 2 by IBM

Machine Learning 101 by GUVI, IIT-M Research Park

Data Visualisation and Analysis with Python by Cognitive Class

## Languages

English Native ●●●●●

Hindi Native ●●●●●

Marathi Intermediate ●●●●●

## References

> Mr. Mahesh Thakwani (Sr. Manager, Samsung Electronics) : +91 77100-81259